# Minutes of the Men's Competition Committee

17th June 2022 16-30

Present were S. Chinnock, G.Morgan, A Forscutt, G. Stewart and G. Gilbert

Apologies from and B.Glenn

The minutes of the last meeting were accepted and proposed and seconded by AF and SC respectively.

The meeting had been called early to finalise qualification criteria for upcoming events and finalise the requirements for the next season

## **Qualification criteria for competitions**

The committee decided due to the extended effects of Covid19 that any silverware competition entered during the period up the 1<sup>st</sup> October would be open to all members. After that date a minimum of 10 qualifiers gained in the immediate 12 months would be necessary at the date of commencement of any silverware competition. A notice was to be placed on the Men's Noticeboard Action AF

## **General play cards**

The egu have advised that electronic submission of the score for general play rounds is sufficient for hcp purposes and no physical card is necessary. The proshop can be contacted later in the case of inaccuracies. Again a notice is required, and the suggested place is in the general play box.

Action AF

## Captains Day Saturday 23<sup>rd</sup> July

Shotgun Start, 8-30am, max number of 4 person teams 20, A suggestion to possibly include 2 holes on the academy course was held in obeyance pending the demand for places, which are now full. The scores will be ratified by GM, GG will prepare the cards for the big day. The Captain will determine the starting holes and is open to suggestions, bribes and donated raffle prizes will be taken into account, GG has prepared a new readable listing, however to the disappointment of the Secretary it appears HC does not offer a food choice of Ham and Chips, but refers to handicap. Obviously because it is a shotgun start names cannot be added to BRS. Profits from the competition will go towards a fund for a new compressor and a brand new cleaning area.

## Lydford Cup

GM has previous records and will continue to collate the score. They have now been converted into net scores, there are two dates left to qualify

## Men's Open Saturday 10<sup>th</sup> September

Advertised on Golf Empire, needs an announcement in next Captains newsletter £8 Wheathill, £16 other Action SC

Finally we have had a few entries, but needs constant pushing, especially as nearby Wells £30 and CST (cost totally free) are on the same date. GG has noticed there is no sign up sheet in the foyer and offered to produce one, along with a gentle reminder to his playing compatriots to enter.

Action GG

## **Completion dates**

The Captain volunteered to contact entrants who had not completed rounds in time. Post meeting note Messrs Hurford and Woods were eliminated.

## Winter Competition 2021/22,

Finally the finances had been drawn up, unfortunately before the new committee had examined them. This meant the winners and runners up of each division of the competition had been awarded the same money. Namely £25 and £17,50 respectively, totalling £255, A proshop fee of £15 and £30 to the mens section made the total of £300. Next year the winners of the trophy will receive a higher percentage reflecting their achievements in the first two rounds.

## Lintern Trophy,

The competition had failed to include the pre-proposed qualification criteria and therefore the result stands, AF had finished the competition off and produced a finance sheet, Winners were I Fraser and D. Bloor.

## Blades

A similar situation to the Winter trophy had occurred, where due to a change in committee no finance sheet has been produced. Although some blame lies with some of the finalists. GM will liaise with the proshop and D. Martin Action GM

## Medal week

The initial competition had not been as actively entered as hoped for, however there were mitigating circumstances.

#### Lessons learned and future guidelines

The divisions would be as equally divided as possible, based on hcp listings

30 and above entries 3 divisions

20-29 entries 2 divisions

Below 20 entries on division

Multiple entries allowed and encouraged, and multiple prizes can be won.. (Secretary note, this may even happen in two separate divisions). There would be no single date Medals or Stablefords next year, The two remaining medals 13<sup>th</sup> July and 29<sup>th</sup> June would continue as they are qualifiers for the Lydford Cup. These will be closed by AF

Action AF

The Stableford competition for 6<sup>th</sup> July is replaced by a week long event.

The diary for next year needs to reflect this and a reconciliation with Andy Mcdougal (Diary Secretary) needs to happen Action GG

## CARA Cup,

notice on board, will need a scorer as cannot be compiled on Club V!, if GM gets a partner, he has volunteered Action GM

#### **Notified AOB**

GG informed the committee about email facilities that could be used , The Captain agreed to formulate an email, with the use of these minutes, to inform members of competition and decisions. Action SC

Ebony has been volunteered to add names to BRS for competitions and although this may now be Sarah, it had been successfully trialled and would be the future method Action GG

Date of next meeting Friday 22 July 4.30pm, all future meetings will be 12 days prior to the Main Committee meeting, again A Mcdougal should be informed for inclusion in the club diary Action GM